
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 3/11/2014 7:26:13 AM 
To: 'Fitch, Julie A.' (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Demand Response PD? 

Thanks, Julie. 

yours, 

sid 

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 4:40 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Demand Response PD? 

Sure, time permitting... It's not on for this coming Thursday, is it? I am also traveling starting 
March 20, so if not before then then Mel could also take a meeting. 

Best, 

Julie 

Julie A. Fitch 

Chief of Staff to 

mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov


Commissioner Carla J. Peterman 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phon 3-3134 

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 10:07 AM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Demand Response PD? 

Julie -

Would you be interested in meeting with PG&E on the DR PD? If so, 
Thanks! 

have Reda 
/-ha/H 

set it 

yours, 

sid 

PG&E Is committed to protecting.our customers' privacy. , Tolearn more, please visit ffifpi/7www.pge com/about/company/privacy/customer/ 


